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Tentative agenda:


1)  Appoint Peter Ecclesine secretary for Monday meetings


2) Chair’s status update and Review of week’s TGh schedule


3) Status review



- Proposals in consideration

1 Appoint secretary
2 Review of week’s TGh agenda

2a Status Review

Mika Kasslin gave a short report about the creation of the single merged proposal, 01/411r0,  “Draft Normative Text Proposal for TGh,” by Authors:
 S. Choi1, Peter Ecclesine4, S. Gray2, C. Hansen5, M. Kasslin2, J. Kim5, S. Mangold3, Andrew Myles4, David Skellern4, and A. Soomro1
Philips Research1, Nokia Research Center2, ComNets Aachen University3, Cisco4 and Broadcom5

Mika then reviewed 802.11 polocoes and rules.

3 Vote to approve or modify agenda

Tuesday late morning session changed to have more time for draft normative text review. Wednesday morning modified to have status check in first session immediately after votes are counted.

Motion to approve David Hytha/Andrew Myles

Y-10  N-0  A-0

4 Review and approve 01/288 minutes from Hilton Head meeting

Mika moves to postpone approval to Thursday morning

5 Review and approve 01/289 minutes from Orlando meeting

Mika moves to postpone approval to Thursday morning

6 Regulatory requirements update

DFS and TPC. ERC 99/23 is archived as IEEE 802.11-00/171. Mika hilights BRAN24d102  document “Radar detection performance of HIPERLAN/2 in start-up mode” to show how the license holders are lobbied with analysis papers in the standards bodies. Mika presents BRAN24d128 summary document on the public enquiry. (BRAN/Docfile/BRAN24d021 has all the received comments from the public inquiry).

7 Presentations of the joint proposal

TPC Overview of Joint Proposal, presented by Andrew Myles

DFS Overview of Joint Proposal, presented by Amjad Soomro, Chris Hansen

8 Discussion of the joint proposal (10 July)

How does country information get initialised for iBSS? How does the station starting an iBSS function?

Comments 3.51 DFS IEEE802.11a chould be changed to a term that remains correct when the IEEE 802.11 standard is republished. Consider adapting definition text from an existing public text that mentions the spreading requirements (e.g. BRAN24d021 has UK Government comments from public enquiry -- UK Comments on PE20010525:  EN 301 893 V1.1.1 (2001-01)). 

9 Discussion of 01/287r2 Proposal Comparison Matrix

How the matrix was constructed

802.11 TGh minutes for 07/10/01 6:30pm - 9:30pm. 

6:45pm - called to order Mika Kasslin calls to order and reviews progress to this point.

Have reviewed 01/411r0. Mika plans to present comparison criteria matrix, available on server under 01/287r2 dated for today 07/10/01. Format is identical to previous version.

only on column (only one proposal). Includes information provided by the proposers indicating status of proposal 01/411r0 relative to the requirements of TGh. This was deferred from previous day. 

Peter Larson: requests identification of changes to matrix.

Mika Kasslin: only minor edits have been made to incorporate all merged proposals. 

 Peter Larson: there are some empty fields.

Mika Kasslin: all requirements have been answered. subitems that appear empty are answered by parent item. 

Steve Gray: relevence of some of information may be questionable now.

Amjad: affirms steve point with QoS example. 

Mika: In hindsight, comparison criteria would look different if formed now, but it's intention is to provide information for voting. So, it is probably OK. 

Mika: Any questions? Hearing none, we proceed with the agenda.

At the end of the day. Voting will be here (Willamette) tomorrow morning at 8:30pm. Ballot is similar to Orlando. One proposal with voting options of for, against, or abstain. Depending on result of vote, we will progress towards letter ballot for Friday. 

Sungyun: What is our interpretation of Step 19 of the selection process? 

Peter E.: document is 093r1, on May 18. 

Mika: Reads step 19. One proposal remains, so this is not an elimination vote. Process continues as long as we achieve 75% all is good. This is not an elimination vote. 

Discussion on possible motion to clarify the interpretation of step 19.

Participants are Mika, Peter, Peter, Steve. 

Peter: Suggest we add text to allow editorial/clarification purposes so that we can make changes to text prior to handing to working group. 

Discussion on how to handle difficiencies in our proposal. 

Peter: prior to TGh moving the proposal to working group, we can add to proposal. 

Steve: TGe has gone through letter ballot. It still has big holes. New proposals are coming in now, after letter ballot to address those holes. We can do that for the DFS for iBSS. 

Peter: Selection process has nothing to do with how we get a proposal to working group as long as we follow 802.11 operating rules. This means we can provide modifications to fill holes in the approved proposal. 

Colin: What is the downside of not meeting Saturday? 

Peter: 4 month delay due to requirement for first letter ballot to come out of a plenary. 

Jansook: Point of information: Can our interpretation of Step 19 be different from other task groups. 

Mika: Yes. This is our document and subject to our interpretation. 

MOTION

With one remaining candidate proposal, the confirmation vote is not an elimination vote.  (Procedural)

Gray/Ecclesine 

Mika:
No discussion.

For
- 12

Against
- 0

Abstain
- 1 

Motion passes. 

Mika: There was other discussion to add text to clarify selection process.

Peter: This is not necessary. We are empowered to modify the text to fill holes. 

Mika: Any other issues to discuss? Review has been concluded, confirmation vote is tomorrow morning, then, hopefully, we progress. 

Amjad: Clarification. Should the proposers offer a summary tomorrow? 

Mika: Up to the proposers. Any objections to recess for the day. Hearing none, we recess. 

10 Final statements before proposal selection voting

Various statements supporting the selection of the joint proposal

11 Proposal selection voting about 01/411

Yes-24    No-2   Abstain-0

12 Enable preparation of text for draft letter ballot

We have to revise our draft normative text to fix editorial items and remove references to other draft standards.

Need to address ERC decision for uniform spreading when changing channels.

13 Agenda Item 7.8 - Status check

Voting results with total of 26 votes cast

For
- 24

Against
- 2

Abstain - 0

14 Agenda Item 8.1 - Enable generation of first draft.

Mika: Must revise our draft text to remove references to unfinished work in other task groups, typos, missing

words in Annex A, etc.

Give floor to the editor, Bill McFarland, to review our current draft.  Intention is to have draft normative text ready for tomorrow so that we are prepared to move for a letter ballot at the closing plenary.

Bill: Has some notes on changes that were requested yesterday.  He is taking notes within the draft document.

Mika: Currently, there is not a IEEE document number for this document.

Bill: Introduction... 

Why is the introduction to the draft a parenthetical statement?

Bill: First few pages...

Mika:  The draft we are reviewing is a copy of 01/411r0.  The first few pages are added because they are required.

Bill: Definitions...

Discussion on the use of "802.11a" in our draft.  Issue is that in 2002 802.11a, b, etc., will be incorporated into a single document. Options so far are...


* 5GHz 802.11


* Spectrum Managed 802.11


* 802.11a

Group decided to leave "802.11a".  This is the only formally defined reference for our work and thus most readily understood within IEEE body.

Discussion on definition of "Dynamic Frequency Selection."

Should be a comment in the definition to clarify that signal is spread across the available channels and band.  In section 9.13.2, description of DFS, a statement was added to clarify that any DFS algorithm should ensure uniform spread of occupied spectrum.

Discussion on 5.5 Hidden Station.

Cannot simply reference the Tge definition.  At the present time, Tge draft is non-existent and thus cannot be used as a reference to our draft.  As a result, the generic action frame format must be stolen from TGe and added into the TGh text.

MOTION
Empower editor to continue editing the draft normative text between sessions.

Ecclesine/Myles.

Mika:
Discussion? Hearing none.

For
- 5

Against
- 0

Abstain
- 0

Recess for break...

15 Agenda Item 8.1 – Enable generation of first draft – Continued

Mika calls meeting to order at 4:15pm.

Status – editor was empowered to finalize editing task in previous meeting.  We now have a revised version of the draft document.  We will go through this document now.  We can accept the changes ass made, reject, modify, etc.

Bill McFarland has the floor.  Doc changes are in red.  We will review these changes.  Having trouble getting word to maintain table, figure and paragraph numbers.

…Added “vii) {generic} Management Action “ to the 5.5 section of the text.

Actually utilized an existing 802.11 Tge document – 802.11e-Q-D1.0 – for the definition of the generic management frame.

…Removed all footnotes used to describe original proposals.  These are not appropriate for a draft text.

…Element Ids used throughout this draft will be harmonized with other task groups before the sponsor ballot.  To do so, we added a known gap in the numbering (11-35).

…For TX power announcement in SERVICE field, all zeros is reserved.  This is due to the fact that legacy nodes will transmit all zeros.  TGh compliant devices will consider devices that transmit packets with the TX field set to all zeros as a legacy nodes.

…Changed Figure 3 in paragraph 7.3.2.24 to clarify that the fields represent the 6 byte MAC addess of a detector, via, and hidden station.

…Added a statement to paragraph 7.3.2.25.  Statement specifies that the switch time will occur prior to the TBTT after the reception of the channel switch announcement with the channel switch count set to 1.

Discussion on the meaning of the timing constraints offered in 7.3.2.25.  The statement “STAs shall be given at least 1 ms to change from one channel to another” is misplaced and should be moved to another section.

Colin:  We still have a problem with the specification of the finite amount of time required for channel switching.

General discussion on timing of the channel switch.

* Option 1: Can specify that switch time occurs sometime between beacon and TBTT

* Option 2: Can specify that switch time occurs right after beacon.

Mika: Resolved to use option 1.

Return to the 1ms switching constraint discussion.  

Amjud: Suggest we add comment to instruct AP to account for latency due to switching to 9.13.1.1… “The AP shall take into account the channel switch time of the STAs.”

Mika: We will need to add the specification for switching time to the 802.11a PHY spec.

…Changed length specification in 7.3.2.26

…Changed description of figure in 7.3.2.26

…Changed length specification in 7.3.2.27

…Changed length specification in figure 6 to be variable because the measurement report field is a nested report and would result in a rather complicated function, difficult to represent.

Discussion on variable length in 7.3.2.28

Length field must be larger than 1 byte.   This is problematic.  This will have to be fixed by segmenting the reporting frame in some manner.

Amjud:  Length of Element ID should be 1.

Bill:  Thanks.

Dirk:  Desires smaller power step sizes than 3dB due to PA control.

Bill:  Most of the group agrees with you and anticipates changing to 1.5dB (or something) due to letter ballot.

Chris:  modify text below figure 9 – RSSRI Field format – The total RSSRI histogram records received signal power level for the entire time the STA is observing the channel.  Sentence added prior to figure 10 is sufficient for his desires.

…Removed all references to QoS frames in 7.7.1

…Added text specifying that AP/STA starting BSS/iBSS must account for required average mitigation when setting local transmit power constraint.  Discussion begins…

…Searched document for should/shall and may to ensure that they are used as intended.

…changed shall to should in 9.13.1.2.1 AP channel measurement.

Joonsuk:  in section 9.13.1.2.2, suggest to add sentences concerning the BSS ID report.

Mika:  Prefer to make that a letter ballot comment.

Bill:  There is a description of the frame later.

Chris: Ibelieve it can be resolved at letter ballot.

…changed should to shall in 9.13.2 Decision making by AP.  There will be another section on Decision making by non-AP (for iBSS)

Recess until tomorrow morning at 8:00am.

16 Agenda Item 8.1 – Enable generation of first draft – Continued

Meeting called to order at 8:04am 07/12/01 by Mika Kasslin.

Status – We are still working on Agenda Item 8.1.  We must complete review of the editorial changes, approve them, and adopt the draft normative text.  We have a two-hour time slot to complete our work.

Letter ballot will open Friday of next week.  Other information will be available by Wednesday.  The IEEE 802.11 document number for the draft is 01/482r0.

Bill McFarland, the editor, has the floor.  We will resume the discussion with section 9.13.2.

Bill:
…added phrase to indicate that the purpose of channel selection is to provide a uniform spread among 

available channels.

Bill:
…added informative text for channel switch announcement.  Should consider stations in power save mode.

Group:
Change is acceptable.

Bill:
…changed last entry for TX power backoff to indicate that all zeros is an unknown power backoff.

Group:
Change is acceptable.

Bill:
…changed default state of dot11SpectrumManagementEnabled to TRUE.

Bill:
…added text to Annex to clarify intent of MIB extensions and fix error during copy operation.

Group:
Changes are acceptable.

Amjud:  Did we fix the number of bytes in 7.3.2.29?

Bill:
We need to fix it in the text.  Thanks.

Chris:
Can we do a quick walk through to make sure the document is what we expect?

Mika:
Yes.

Bill:
I will walk through.  Let me know if something is wrong.  We will regenerate the table of contents.  We can 

also check against the original document.

Chris:
We are leaving the QoS bit, etc.?

Mika:
Yes.  It doesn’t refer to any other group.

Bill:
Will you remember to make a comment in the letter ballot in the frame length field for the measurement 

response frame?

Chris:
Yes.  That was an oversight during the merge.

Bill:
It appears that all is in order.

Mika:
Any other comments.

MOTION 

Move that the text 01/482r0 be accepted as the draft normative text for TGh.

Hanson/McFarland

Mika:
Any discussion. Hearing none.

For

- 13 

Against

- 0

Abstain

- 0

Mika:
We have completed Agenda Item 8.1.

17 Agenda Item 8.2 – New business

Peter:
I have written 3 motions.  Which of these are relevant and when?

Mika:
The first is relevant now.

MOTION

Move to conduct a WG leter ballot to forward document IEEE 802.11-01/482r0 to Sponsor ballot. (procedural)

Ecclesine/Hansen

Mika:
Any discussion. Hearing none.

For

- 13

Against

- 0

Abstain

- 0

Motion passes.

Bill:
Can we discuss how we would forward this to regulators?  Should we wait until we move through letter 

ballot?

Mika:
We should wait.

Colin:
We should coordinate with WG liason.

Mika:
Except the liason is for ETSI BRAN, which as standards group rather than a regulator.

Chris:
Do we have to go country by country?

Colin:
Yes.  Well, we can go either country by country or the notified body process.  The NBP is much simpler.

Mika:
Andy talked about this.  

Peter:
As far as liason with regulators, that is Vic Hayes charter.

Mika:
…continues the discussion.

Mika:
If no other items in new business, we will move to the next agenda item.

18 Agenda Item 8.3 – Preparations for 2001 Iterim Meeting.

General discussion on what the WG must empower us to accomplish.

General discussion on what telteconference topics will be.

These motions will be taken before the WG for the TG

MOTION

Move to empower TGh to hold an iterim meeting in September, conduct teleconferences, process letter ballot comments, and, consequently, revise 802.11-01/482 before the November 2001 IEEE 802 Plenary. (procedural)

Ecclesine/Hansen

Mika:
Any discussion. Hearing none.

For

- 14

Against

- 0

Abstain

- 0

Motion passes.

MOTION

Move that the WG, if necessary, conduct a second WG letter ballot after the September interim meeting to forward a revised 802.11-01/482 to Sponsor Ballot. (procedural)

Ecclesine/Hansen

Mika:
Any discussion. Hearing none.

For

- 14

Against

- 0

Abstain

- 0

Motion passes.

Mika:
Still in agenda 8.3.  Are there any opinions on continuing the teleconferences every other Thursday?

Peter:
With respect to the time of the calls, what time zones are represented here?

Mika:
Maybe 1pm west coast time.  That’s 6am Sydney.  Allright, every second Thursday, starting the 26 of July 

2001 at 1pm west coast time.  Also, we will rotate the call-me numbers so that it is not always a Finland 

call.

Andrew:
It is significantly cheaper for me to call US than Finland.  As much as 1/5 the price.

Mika:
Any other topics?

Peter:
We should start the dialog with the Regulatory group.

Mika:
Any other items?  If not, do we have motion to adjourn.

MOTION

Move to adjourn.

Hansen.

Any objections.  None.

Motion passes.
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